

Chat Transcript from Zoom_RDS WHOIS2 Leadership Call_11 April 2018

10:16:10 From Brenda Brewer : Good day all! Welcome to RDS-WHOIS2 Leadership call #24 on 11 April 2018 @ 15:30 UTC.

10:16:23 From Brenda Brewer : Susan has sent her apologies.

10:35:27 From Lisa Phifer : Privacy Proxy was shared with RT last night

10:35:32 From Lisa Phifer : by Susan

10:42:13 From Lisa Phifer : For subgroups that have not produced reports or slide content, is there anything you want staff to prepare to support a working session - for example, a few slides digging into materials for discussion?

10:43:10 From Cathrin : thanks Lisa, let me think about it for LE needs

10:46:13 From Lisa Phifer : Compliance, PP, and Accuracy will definitely have substance to present

10:47:10 From Lisa Phifer : Cathrin, if you wish I can share some experience from the WHOIS Misuse study survey of LE

10:48:17 From Lisa Phifer : That experience will be re: survey methodology not LE needs

10:49:10 From Lisa Phifer : I arrive Sunday afternoon

10:50:24 From Lisa Phifer : Perhaps 4pm local time for a touch-base at Aloft?

10:50:57 From Lisa Phifer : I can meet early Monday morning

10:51:06 From Lisa Phifer : That is better for me as well

10:51:16 From Alice Jansen : We can have a prep meeting on Monday prior to breakfast

10:51:34 From Alice Jansen : 8:00 :)

10:52:39 From Cathrin : hooray for breakfast!

10:59:08 From Lisa Phifer : The objectives are based on 21 March leadership call discussion

11:00:06 From Lisa Phifer : Alan, problem areas in the review progress?

11:05:03 From Lisa Phifer : We can always refine these based on Day 1 progress, but glad this is a good starting point

11:09:03 From Cathrin : I'm back!

11:10:35 From Lisa Phifer : I suggest after Day 1 we consider whether we need to provide more structure to the WHOIS1 Implementation Assessment agenda items

11:11:37 From Lisa Phifer : Hopefully by the end of Day 3 we will have a list of questions and action items for each subgroup and that will help us see how much work is left

11:16:21 From Lisa Phifer : Those were the specific slides we reviewed!

11:16:41 From Alice Jansen : The slide-deck is a monster - it keeps growing everyday :-)

11:16:53 From Lisa Phifer : Just wait until COB Thursday!

11:17:33 From Lisa Phifer : I expect some rapporteurs will insert several slides where placeholders were left for them to do so

11:21:52 From Lisa Phifer : Is Zoom frozen on slide 75, not displaying call slide deck?

11:22:05 From Lisa Phifer : Thank you

11:22:19 From Cathrin : now it's moving again, just unfroze one minute ago

11:22:46 From Cathrin : +1

11:22:54 From Cathrin : have to leave sorry

11:27:09 From Brenda Brewer : Your input is important. Please see survey for using the Zoom web tool. <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NM82XJS>